



NURA TIJJANI ABUBAKAR

GRAPHIC AND DIGITAL DESIGNER

CONTACT



hello@NuraGrafix.com



+44 7052 *** **



Jigawa . Kano . London



www.NuraGrafix.com

SKILLS

Web Design

Graphic Design

Digital Arts

Drawing

Animation

SOFTWARE

Photoshop

CorelDRAW

HOBBIES



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Creative and multitalented Graphic Designer with extensive, nearly two decades of experience in print design, multimedia and marketing branding.

Working gives me a lot of skills and experience that I believe make me best suited for many designs jobs offered.

EDUCATION

2017 - current *PhD Computer Science*
Brunel University London

2009 - 2010 *M.Sc. Software Engineering*
Oxford Brookes University,

2005 - 2007 *B.Sc. Computing & Software Engineering*
Informatics Academy,
~

WORK EXPERIENCE

2001 - Present *NuraGrafix (www.nuragrafix.com)*
Graphic & Digital Designer
User requirements, conceptualization & Designs

2015 - Present *Mikro-Tech Soft-Ware Ltd. (www.mikrotech.ng)*
Chief Design Officer
Large format printing for billboards, enhance proposed work, pre-production quality checks.

2012 - 2017 *Institute of Graphic Communications. (www.igckano.com)*
Instructor (volunteer)
Teach principles of Graphic Design, Photoshop, CorelDRAW.

January 2023